

All in favour

b) £2500 from General Reserves to Miscellaneous Maintenance budget line

Proposed Cllr Steels

Seconded Cllr Sykes

All in favour

10.24.014 The Parish Council resolved to set up £45000.00 Ear Marked Reserve for play equipment.

Proposed Cllr Steels

Seconded Cllr Johnson

Majority in favour

10.24.015 The Parish Council resolved to order Christmas Tree (Quote received from Doddington Hall £385) for village. Chairman has confirmed that this will be sponsored in full as per previous years and collected by Highfields. Collection date also to be agreed.

Proposed Cllr Thomas

Seconded Cllr Steels

All in favour

10.24.016 The Parish Council resolved to purchase Remembrance wreath at a cost of £25.00

Proposed Cllr Johnson

Seconded Cllr Steels

All in favour

10.24.017 The Parish Council ratified the urgent decision made by Clerk and Chair, under scheme of delegation, in respect of clearance of land at Hablesthorpe by RJ Lawrence Plant Hire at a cost of £400 plus vat.

Proposed Cllr Steels

Seconded Cllr Thomas

All in favour

10.24.018 The Parish Council ratified the urgent decision made by Clerk and Chair, under scheme of delegation, in respect of digging a trench at the entrance to the land at Hablesthorpe in order to prevent unauthorised vehicular access at a cost of £320 plus vat.

Proposed Cllr Steels

Seconded Cllr Johnson

All in favour

10.24.019 The Parish Council resolved to adopt Sexual and General Harassment Policy in accordance with new legislation as directed by Notts ALC

Proposed Cllr Sykes

Seconded Cllr Steels

10.24.020 Community Speedwatch

Cllr. Baker gave an update informing the Parish Council that the number of vehicles speeding had increased over the year. The figures have been forwarded to Cllr M Ferguson who will refer them to local police.

10.24.021 Highways, Footpaths & Public Safety

a) Street Lamps / Street Furniture

None

b) Other Issues / Matters to report

None

10.24.022 Blacksmiths Playing Field - Weekly Inspection Report - Memorial Garden

Feedback from meeting of play area working group to be given at next meeting.

10.24.023 Land at Hablesthorpe

Cllr Sykes gave update on clearance of the land. Cllr Thomas offered to join the working group.

10.24.024 Parish Council Newsletter, Website & Facebook

Latest edition of newsletter has been delivered.

10.24.025 The Parish Council resolved to exclude public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2)

Proposed Cllr Sykes

Seconded Cllr Steels

All in favour

10.24.026 The Parish Council considered options available and resolved that the Clerk be given one extra hour per month to take updating of the website on and possibly more time to begin with. Clerk to contact current contractor to arrange training/handover. This will be reviewed in three months.

Proposed Cllr Steels

Seconded Cllr Baker

All in favour.

Meeting closed 8.52 pm

Dates for PC meetings in 2024:- 4/11/24, 2/12/24 and 16/12/24

Distribution: Parish Councillors, CCllr J Ogle, DCllr J Naish, PCSO John Dale, Noticeboards/ File www.northlevertonwithhablesthorpeparishcouncil.gov.uk

*I declare that this is a true account of the meeting
(approved at the PC meeting held 4 November 2024)*

Signed

Dated

Chairman North Leverton with Hablesthorpe Parish Council